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Februery 17, 1992
'.

Mr. Mohamed M. Shanbaky
Nuclear Materials Safety Section A
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussis, pA 19406

Re: Docket No. 030-10041
License No. M ' 598 2-% 3 } -l 51 t.6 - O f
Inspection No. 91-001

Dear Mr. Shanbaky, ;

This_ refers to your letter ' received January 24, 1992 regarding
'

our response to your letter of September 24, 1991. With respect
.

to your request for further information we submit the following:

Item B.1 The policy regarding daily surveys for each day the :
'

Nuclear Medicine Department is in operation was
I reviewed with the technologists. These records will

,

be reviewed on a quarterly basis to ensure compliance,
r

'Iten B.2 The responsible technologist has been reminded of the
importance of wearing film badges. In addition, at
the suggestion of Mr. Courtemanche, we have revised our r

film badge policy te require that film badges be left <

in the locker area of the department when not in use.
Compliance with this revised policy will be reviewed on
a weekly basis.

I hope that this response answers your questions. If there is any
further information that you require, please contact me at the -;

number above'.

Sincerely,
,

f()fNf t%r.U
Dawn M. Gideon
Executive Director
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